
From: Jason Powell <jasonp@metcohq.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 2:33 PM 
To: Verstegen, Thomas - DNR 
Subject: RE: Hanson Property 
 
Tom, I have to apologize for missing that in the original request. 
Thanks, 
 

Jason Powell 
METCO - Staff Scientist 
jasonp@metcohq.com / 608.781.8879 
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse  WI 54603 
www.metcohq.com 
 

From: Debby Skogen <debbys@metcohq.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 2:29 PM 
To: Verstegen, Thomas - DNR <Thomas.Verstegen@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Ron Anderson <rona@metcohq.com>; Jason Powell <jasonp@metcohq.com> 
Subject: Hanson Property 
 
Hi Tom, 
 
For the Drilling Project at the Hanson’s Property/Dehn’s Ice Cream site, there was an oversight in the 
original cost cap request for the Drilling line item for the commodity charges. 
 
Could you please approve the following item: 
 
13d/DR45, Drilling in Unconsolidated Soils with Soil Sampling – 138 ft x $16.70 = $2304.60 
 
Thank you, 
Debby 
 
 
 

Debby Skogen 
METCO - Environmental Program Assistant 
Email: debbys@metcohq.com 
Phone: 608.781.8879 / Fax: 608.781.8893 
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse  WI 54603 
www.metcohq.com 
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